
Year Coordinate Historical Event Line 1 Line 2 Line3
1905 H-1905-05-09 Ellen G. White, visiting Loma Linda 

for the first time, states, 
". . . this is the very place the Lord 

has shown me." Sponsored by Dave & Lyn Behrens Basaraba
1905 H-1905-05-28 The General Conference organizes 

the Medical Missionary Department.  
It undergoes several name changes 
over the years and in 2000 is known 
as the Health Ministries Department.

1905 H-1905-06-01 Southern California Conference 
president advises John A. Burden 

by telegram:  “Do not make 
deposit on sanitarium."                             



1906 H-1906-10-18 First Seventh-day Adventist 
congregation, organized with 

sixteen charter members, begins 
meeting in the parlor of the 

Loma Linda Sanitarium.

1906 H-1906-10-26 First Seventh-day Adventist 
primary school in Loma Linda is 
established and moves in 1920 to 
present Loma Linda Academy site 

on Anderson Street.

1906 H-1906-11-05 Ellen G. White dedicates the 
Loma Linda Sanitarium. Sponsored by Dr. & Mrs. Josif Borovic and Miss Sarah Borovic

1907 H-1907-06-02 Nurses Training School holds its 
first commencement ceremony.  Sponsored by Loma Linda University School of Nursing

1907 H-1907-10-13 University of Redlands 
is established.

1908 H-1908-06-16 Two-room elementary school 
opens on the northeast slope 

of the Mound.

1908 H-1908-08-07 Cooks and Bakers Hygienic 
Training Program commences. 

1909 H-1909-05-06 General Conference Committee 
authorizes establishing a medical 

college in Loma Linda.

1909 H-1909-10-19 College of Medical Evangelists is 
chartered by the State of California. Sponsored by Elaine C. Christian, M.D. LLU School of Medicine 1973-A

1910 H-1910-05-25



1911 H-1911-11-23 First School of Medicine 
structure opens 

(named North Laboratory in 1919). Sponsored by Loma Linda University Division of Human Anatomy
1912 H-1912-08-12 Ellen G. White endorses the 

building of a new hospital and the 
plan for student physicians to 
receive some of their clinical 
education in Los Angeles.

1913 H-1913-06-24 The 70-bed, acute care Loma 
Linda Hospital opens, occupying a 
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1916 H-1916-11-19







1940 H-1940-09-20 Physiology and pharmacology 
building opens (named Edward H. 

Risley Hall in 1959).

1941 H-1941-05-02 Medical Radiography 
Program commences.

1941 H-1941-08-27 United States enters World War II 
(1939-1945). 

1941 H-1941-11-06 School of Physical Therapy 
is established. Sponsored in honor of LeRoy K. Thompson, MD Fred B. Moor, Jr., MD

1942 H-1942-06-03 John A. Burden, founder of Loma 
Linda Sanitarium and College of 
Medical Evangelists, dies after 

being struck by a car while 
returning from a Bible study.

1942 H-1942-09-21 Arthur G. Daniells Hall (men's 
residence) opens, occupying the 

site on which the Alumni Hall for 
Basic Sciences now stands.

1943 H-1943-05-19 National Association of Seventh-day 
Adventist Dentists (NASDAD) 

is organized to promote the 
establishment of a School of 

Dentistry at Loma Linda. Sponsored in honor of Charter Members of NASDAD
1943 H-1943-06-24 Army Specialized Training Program 

is offered at CME to help meet wartime 
demands for junior officers and soldiers 

with technical skills.

1943 H-1943-10-02 47th General Hospital, organized 
by CME in 1926, is activated in 
Modesto, California, to meet 

wartime demands.

1943 H-1943-11-10



1945 H-1945-11-16 United States Army medical corpsman and 
conscientious objector, Desmond 

Doss, is awarded the U.S. 
Congressional Medal of Honor.  Sponsored in honor of courage and integrity that inspires us all!



1951 H-1951-11-01 Alumni Research Foundation 
building––located on the current site 

of University Purchasing––opens.

1952 H-1952-07-16 Board approves the private-practice 
plan for physicians. 

1952 H-1952-09-04 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation 
Program commences.

1952 H-1952-10-22 College of Medical Evangelists 
awards its first baccalaureate 

degrees in nursing. Sponsored by Loma Linda University School of Nursing
1953 H1953-07-14 Administration building opens 



1957 H-1957-06-25 General Conference's Geoscience 
Research Institute is established 
at Emmanuel Missionary College 

(later Andrews University) in 
Berrien Springs, Michigan.

1957 H-1957-08-04 School of Dentistry receives full 
accreditation from the Council on 
Dental Education of the American 

Dental Association.

1957 H-1957-08-18 School of Dentistry Alumni 
Association is established. Sponsored by LLU School of Dentisty



1960 H-1960-04-27 School of Dentistry initiates 
their graduate programs beginning 

with Orthodontics. Sponsored in honor of Milford J. Anholm, DDS, MS Howard W. Conley, DDS, MS
1960 H-1960-05-02 Current Kate Lindsay Hall (women’s 

dormitory) opens.
1960 H-1960-10-21 “Five Day Plan to Stop Smoking” is 

developed by J. Wayne McFarland, MD, 
and Elman J. Folkenberg, BA. Sponsored in honor of J. Wayne McFarland, MD '39 by Hervey W. Gimbel, MD '55

1960 H-1960-10-28 Councilors organization is 
established to advise and assist 

the president in the development 
and enhancement of the College 



1963 H-1963-07-26 School of Medicine organizes the 
Walter E. Macpherson Society to 
enhance its academic programs. Sponsored by The Walter E. Macpherson Society

1963 H-1963-09-19 Medical Records Administration 
Program, now the Health 
Information Management 

Program, commences.

1963 H-1963-10-08



1966 H-1966-10-02 School of Health Related 





1973 H-1973-05-26 Center for Perinatal Biology 
is established. Sponsored by Lawrence D. and Betty-Jeanne Longo

1973 H-1973-06-01 School of Nursing moves into
Linda Valley Convalescent 



1980 H-1980-06-21 Loma Linda University Medical Center 
becomes a Level 1 regional trauma 
center for Inyo, Mono, Riverside, 

and San Bernardino counties. Sponsored by Richard & Patti Catalano
1980 H-1980-07-13 Loma Linda University and 

Loma Linda University Medical Center 
become separate corporations.

1980 H-1980-09-26 Black Alumni of Loma Linda and La Sierra 
Universities (BALL) is established. 

1980 H-1980-12-09 Open Hearts for Children provides 
funding for cardiac surgery for 

children from developing countries. Sponsored by Julia, Sophie, Annelise Rigsby & Austin Harrison
1981 H-1981-05-02 The "Good Samaritan" limestone

sculpture by Alan Collins is unveiled 
on the University Mall.  A bronze 
replacement is unveiled in 1995. Sponsored by Dr. & Mrs. Marcelo V. Bada and Family

1981 H-1981-07-14 New A. G. Daniells Residence 
Complex opens on the "Hill."

1981 H-1981-09-23 School of Medicine Alumni Center 
(named Carrol S. Small Alumni 

Center in 1998) opens. 
1981 H-1981-11-08 Del E. Webb Memorial Library and 

Randall Amphitheater open. Sponsored in honor of My father, Ralph E. Cutler, MD by Drew C. Cutler, MD
1982 H-1982-08-12 Adventist Health System-Loma 

Linda is created to coordinate 
health services on the campus.

1983 H-1983-05-24 Center for Health Promotion 
is established.

1984 H-1984-05-09 Alumni Hall for Basic Sciences opens.
1984 H-1984-06-24 Center for Christian Bioethics 

is established with 
Jack Provonsha as founder.

1984 H-1984-10-16 Transplant surgery with 
baboon-to-human donor heart by 

Leonard Bailey, MD, on two-week-old
 “Baby Fae” begins infant 
heart-transplant program. Sponsored in honor of The precious babies who give and receive new hearts

1985 H-1985-06-02 Loma Linda Ellen G. White Estate 
Branch Office opens.

1985 H-1985-08-19 First human-to-human infant 
heart transplant is performed 

on "Baby Moses" at 
Loma Linda Universiy Medical Center

by Leonard Bailey, MD. Sponsored by Beverly & David Reeves, MD





1989 H-1989-10-14 Center for Fertility and In Vitro 
Fertilization is established. 

1990 H-1990-04-01 Board of Trustees votes to end the 
twenty-three year union between 

Loma Linda University and 
La Sierra College.

1990 H-1990-04-10 Loma Linda University Medical Center
opens the world's first hospital-based 

Proton Treatment Center. Sponsored in honor of James M. Slater, MD by LLU Radiation Medicine
1990 H-1990-05-06 Board designates Loma Linda University 

as a Health Sciences University.
1991 H-1991-05-26 Cancer Institute is established

(renamed Cancer Center in 2007). Sponsored by Drs. Mark & Michelle Reeves
1990 H-1990-08-23 Department of Pathology in the School 

of Medicine becomes the University’s 
first fully endowed academic unit. Sponsored by LLU School of Medicine Department of Pathology

1990 H-1990-11-04 Cogeneration Plant becomes 





1997 H-1997-10-27 Loma Linda Broadcasting Network 
(LLBN) commences operation.

1997 H-1997-12-21 Center for Joint Replacement 
is established.

1998 H-1998-05-22 Center for Dental Research 
is established. Sponsored by Center for Dental Research

1998 H-1998-06-11 Neurosurgery Center for 
Research, Training, and Education

is established.
1998 H-1998-10-05 U.S. Postal Service stamp 

honoring organ donations is 
unveiled at Loma Linda University 

Medical Center.

1998 H-1998-11-24 Heritage Society commences.
1999 H-1999-05-05 “Big Hearts for Little Hearts,” 

providing philanthropic support for 
Children's Hospital, commences.

1999 H-1999-05-27 Adventist Health International 
(AHI) is established to strengthen 

Adventist hospitals and clinics. Sponsored in appreciation for All those who care and serve the least of these.
1999 H-1999-11-07 Minority Introduction to Health 

Sciences (MITHS) Program 
commences, acquainting high 

school students with health careers.

2000 H-2000-07-07 Prince Hall is expanded to provide 
additional clinical space. The 

Hutto-Patterson Pediatric Dental 
Clinic and Koppel Special Care Dentistry 

Center open in the new addition. Sponsored by faculty and staff of Koppel Special Care Dentistry Center
2000 H-2000-09-19 Behavioral Health Institute 

(BHI) is established.
2001 H-2001-09-10 The nation experiences 

the tragic events of 
September 11.

2002 H-2002-05-17 Ritchie Mansion is renovated, 
providing campus housing 

for cancer patients.
2002 H-2002-06-03 School of Pharmacy 

is established. Sponsored by Loma Linda University School of Pharmacy Family
2002 H-2002-09-23 PhD degree program in the 

School of Nursing commences. Sponsored by Loma Linda University School of Nursing
2003 H-2003-08-14 School of Science and Technology 

is established.



2004 H-2004-04-11 "Venom ER" TV series begins 
airing on Animal Planet channel, 

featuring School of Medicine 
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